JANET T. MILLS
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF MARINE RESOURCES
MARINE RESOURCES LABORATORY
P.O. BOX 8, 194 MCKOWN POINT RD
W. BOOTHBAY HARBOR, MAINE
04575-0008

May 3, 2023

Renee Gray, Town Manager
40 School St
Lubec, ME 04652

Re: Reseeding

Dear Ms. Gray:

This is in response to your request to transplant seed clams as follows:

PATRICK C. KELIHER
COMMISSIONER

Start Stop Source Destination Supervisor Approved
5/15/2023 | 5/15/2023 | Pirates Creek — high Pirates Creek — low Amanda Lyons \
12:00PM | 5:00PM intertidal intertidal
5/16/2023 | 5/16/2023 | Pirates Creek — high | Pirates Creek — low Amanda Lyons V
12:00PM | 5:00PM intertidal intertidal

Note: Areas seeded with clams taken from Restricted or Prohibited (Closed) areas must be
closed for a period of at least 6 months. This applies to any transplant listed above where
'Approved' is NOT checked.

This letter will serve as permission (and must be on-site) for the above activities as

provided by M.R.S.A. Section 6675, provided that you contact, on the morning of the
proposed activities, the Marine Patrol Officer responsible for this area and/or Marine
Patrol at the following location(s):

Marine Patrol Division Il - Lamoine

Sincerely,

Mohh IO s-

Meredith White
Nearshore Marine Resources Program Supervisor

cc: Heidi Leighton
Lt. Troy Dow, Marine Patrol Division Il- Lamoine

PHONE: (207) 633-9500

(207) 664-2392

http:/ /www.Maine.gov/dmr

FAX: (207) 633-9579




